TELEPHONE: WALNUT 1-6000 CABLE ADDRESS "BOWLINE" PRINCETON., NEW JERSEY

THEODORE A. SAROCS
EXECUTIVE EDITOR, COLLEGE DIVISION

September 20, 1962

Professor William C. Oelke
1427 Tenth Avenue
Grinnell, TIowa

Dear Professor Oelke:

I have delayed acknowledging your letter of September 5 until I could send

you the executed contracts of the Physical Chemistry Manual, both the Reference
Section and the Experiments Section. These contracts are enclosed for your
files. You will find two executed file copies of the contract for the
Experiments Section; two executed file copies of the contract for the Reference
Section. We, of course, are holding the originals in cur contract safe.

If you need additional copies of these contracts, we can supply them in
Xeroxed copy form.

We are delighted that the publication of these volumes are now a matter of
formal agreement between us.

The publication rights and the copyright of the Mack and France book resides
with this company. As I indicated earlier, permission for the use of any
of the experiments that appear in this book will be granted to you and the
Editorial Board by this company without charge. We may consider inserting
a suitable statement in the Preface which might acknowledge the source of
some experiments taken from Mack and France.

By all means, go ahead and use what is necessary from the Mack and France
book.

Recently Mr. Malcolm M. MacDonald has joined our editorial staff and will
be primarily interested in the Chemistry field. He and I will be happy to
work with you and the Editorial Board in formulating our publication plans
for the laboratory manusl and discussing with you the necessary details that
will insure quality publication.

Please do not hesitate to call wpon me any time for help. Alsco, whenever

you feel that a personal conference will help speed along the project and
solve problems more efficiently, again do not hesitate to suggest one.

24 WFST Anth STRFFT NFW YORK 18 RRYANT Q.R720 - IR HANIINCFR RNADN TOARNNTN 1R - ARR KFENKQINATON KIGH QT 1TONDON W 14



Professor William C. Oelke -2- September 20, 1962

We can meet at a mutwally convenient time and place.

With pest personal regards.

Sincerely, 7
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TAS:BD Theodore A. Saros

ENC L Executive Editor



